

Royal Gorge Gun Club

2009 Annual Meeting

Minutes

0900

- Meeting Opens

0910

- Mark Bunch gives Treasurers report

0920

- Old Business –
 - Covered point questions, no comments made on this
 - Selling Land – Bill Schwiem had one interested phone call, but didn't get a call back
 - Jerry Sullivan did free survey on the land
 - Road Re-do – Jerry Klemm said it needs 2" where it floods

0945

- New Business –
 - Announcement of new Secretary/Treasurer

0950

- Elections –
 - Mark Bunch commences with elections, asking if there is anyone that wants to run for office... no one raises hand... asks if the members wished to keep current and new board members – Bill Bonnar Second's vote, majority Aye's. Board is set for next year.

10:00

- New Business –
 - Jerry Klemm – Covering Pits – asks for ideas and volunteers to help work on it.

- Jerry Klemm – 2nd section will cost a minimum of \$500.00
- Mark Bunch – New Application announcement and reason for the changes, due to a boys death
- Bill Schwiem – Explanation of changes on application and fee structure changes such as the discounts for military and senior citizens
- Bill Schwiem – Explanation on gate combination and consequences if given to non-members
- Bill Schwiem – Match information for the upcoming year given
- Mark Bunch – Let merchants that you frequent know who you are affiliated with and make it a positive experience for them
- Bill Schwiem – Change in non-member prices for the Annual Turkey Shoot announced.
- Bill Schwiem – Advises to check the webpage for events prior to just driving out there to make sure there is not an event going on
- Mark Bunch – Member status, 19 new members, 14 did not re-new, 2-3 deaths, 7-8 net new members

10:45

- Miscellaneous Business
 - Bill Schwiem – Informed members that the website has email addresses to reach all board members and updated them on mailing the club as well

11:10

- Clean Up Days
- John Hudson – Passed out sign-up sheets for clean up days, April 15th and May 9th, both days start at 0900 in the morning

11:30

- Secretary Business
 - Debora Bunch- Brought up idea of color coding ID cards for security
 - Sign-up sheet passed around to those that want to receive ALL of their correspondence via email instead of US Mail – explanation that it is an effort to save money for the club

- Reminder that all changes of address, phone number, or anything else we may need should be either mailed or emailed to me as soon as possible so I can update their account
- Asked for ideas from anyone

11:45

- Last New Business
 - Mark Bunch/Bill Schwiem – Informed the members in attendance of the request that Victory Defense Consulting made to use the RGGC for training purposes. They both explained the findings of their research on this organization and it's owners and informed the club that this outfit, and no other outfit will be doing any sort of training whatsoever, the risk was too high

12:25

- Mark Bunch – Moved to adjourn the meeting – Bill Bonnar second's that motion